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From: Mimi Demissew
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Mimi Demissew
Subject: Public Board Meetings Schedule for this year
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 10:07:08 AM

 

Greetings

My name is Mimi Demissew, I am the Executive Director of Our Family Coalition
(OFC). OFC has the following two public board meetings scheduled for this year.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Name of organization- Our Family Coalition 
Board Meeting Date, Thursday March 19, 2026 
Meeting time,3:00PM -5:00pm
(Virtual meeting)Zoom link -https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88903251569?
pwd=f8VPcpXpWSqkivA3yOBs6PivvXcQ8k.1

Board Meeting Date, Thursday September 17, 2026 
Meeting time,  3:00PM - 5:00PM
(Virtual link) - https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87142284822?
pwd=vZsfzUgcfb4jpEiERN0edz0qWj6mAf.1

-- 
With gratitude and pride, 

Mimi Demissew, MBA | Executive Director
pronouns: She/Her - All Pronouns
email: mimi@ourfamily.org

Our Family Coalition 
1385 Mission Street, Suite 330, San Francisco, CA 94103
Ph: 415.981.1960 x. 309 Fax: 415.981.1962 Mobile: 510-629-9395
https://ourfamily.org/proudofmyfamily/
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